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White, John

To: SHORT, Jack
Subject: RE: Gosport

Hi!
Fine thanks. Frenetic activity re work but its going alright.

Many apologies but | have not yet done the McNally letter. | had been suffering from a bit of writer's block
with it but | think that is about to pass.

Were those questions of any help please? | can email them to you in word if you would find that helpful.
Waterson is such a pain. Happy to speak privately about that with Stephen.

In relation to the McNally letter, would you be able to give me a little more time to come up with something.
Really sorry have not managed to do it. : .

Thursday is quite booked up for me but there is some clear time on Friday. | have a meeting at 3.00 pm but if
there are any other times that day which would be good for Stephen please can you let me know and | will call
him.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes

Code A

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: SHORT, Jack [: Code A
Sent: 19 January 2011 14:54

To: White, John

Subject: Gosport

Dear John,

I hope all is well, | was just wondering if you have had much luck with the letter to Lord McNally.

On a separate note, there have been some developments with Nigel Waterson over the last week or so and |
was wondering if you might be able to give Stephen a call at some point in the next day or so to

discussthem. It would be much appreciated if you could keep this private for now.

With best wishes,

19/01/2011
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Jack Short

Parliamentary Researcher
Office of Stephen Lloyd MP
0207 219 7061
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